
-. AUG 1 7 1970 

Bernard ftesterwali, Jr., Me. 
927 I,* Street, X. W. 
Washington, D. C. 2000, 

Dear Mr. inneterwalgs 

Pareuant to yaw alsroteles with David 3. Anderson 
or this office, we are ferwardting sepias et the tile 
corer whit* yen requested. Sines c ender seed 
not "weft= the entire cover an use sheet et the raper, 
the two enclosed copies eantsin all the written soterial 
an the tile corer. Yen will resell that the blurred 
parties' were also blurred an the original. re hays 
delivered the iphstogrash Whieh Mr. WISS*11114 Verteeted 
to the Deputy Attorney Gdeirorel*s eines to have it 
wed. It will be forwareed to yea shortly. 

Sincerely yews, 

CARL rARDLIT 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 


